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Generalized Failure In Detention: An Al Qaeda Thing 
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Abstract:  
In this paper, we write about the state of detention services in three major countries, United States, Australia 

and Brazil. We prove that marginals are not being arrested or recorded in the system or punished in the ways 

prescribed by the people and instead people who are innocent (in a definite manner) of the crimes marginals 

have been accused of have been staying in jail and paying for their crimes, like the satanic claim Jesus did. To 

make it all worse, these innocent people are still enduring atrocities in detention because the actual cops and 

managers, with the formation, training and vocation the people decided was enough for those positions, are not 

there overseeing all: instead we have usurpers, so people who cut all that short and became a cop through 

either agreeing with the homicide of the actual cop or killing them themselves and usurping their IDs. Ways to 

heal society from the evil are then presented. 
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I. Introduction 
The first prison in the USA was the Walnut Street Prison, in Pennsylvania, which started activity in 

1773 as a jail ([1], p. 20), and became a penitentiary in 1790 ([1], p. 27). 

The first prison in Australia was a jail (back then called ‘gaol’, Co-pilot says it was exactly the same 

thing as jail, just an older way of saying jail employed by the English) in New South Wales in 1797 [3]. The 

first penitentiary appeared in 1842 in New South Wales and was called house of correction or Parramatta Gaol 

[3]. 

The first penitentiary in Brazil was the ‘Casa de Correcao’ from Rio de Janeiro, which started hosting 

prisoners in 1834 ([2], p. 348, and Co-pilot) and at such a time it provided confinement and labor to those (Co-

pilot), full services having started being provided only in 1850 ([2], p. 348), so educational programs, 

vocational training, healthcare services, religious services and recreational activities on top of confinement and 

labor (Co-pilot). 

In this paper, we study three cases of arrest, court procedures and incarceration/termination, one for 

each one of these three main countries, all involving maximum security prisons: we prove that the person who 

pays the penalty is not the person who committed the crimes. We also prove negligence and incompetence of 

police, staff and managers that way and make a case on usurpation being the main cause for those.  We then 

present solutions. 

 

Development 

Formal Perpetrator of the First Case: Johnny Frank Garrett 

Actual Perpetrators: Al Qaeda and Al Qaeda ‘Nelson’ 

Formal Victim: Tadea Benz 

Actual Victim: Unknown (usurper of the existence of Tadea Benz at the time of the crime) and unknown 

(usurper of the existence of Johnny Frank Garrett at the time of the crime) 

Year: 1981 

Incarceration: Maximum security, Texas (2 different prisons according to Co-pilot) 

‘Tadea Benz’, 76 yo [6], whose profession was that of universal sister, so sister of all of us on Earth, as 

for the definition the Catholic Church has got for this social function (care, compassion, and support for all 

people, regardless of their background, according to Co-pilot), was attacked with top violence by a perpetrator 

who entered her room to kill and rape her at night in the St. Francis Convent in Amarillo, Texas, USA [4]. 

Al Qaeda ‘Nelson’ (Indian male figuring as ‘Nelson Ricci Pinheiro’, my legal brother in Brazil, where 

I figure as ‘Marcia Ricci Pinheiro’, result of Al Qaeda usurpation of a family, and he exists in multiples. He 

spent decades in Porto Alegre, Rio Grande do Sul, Brazil, playing such and I watched him kill by hand the 

original Nelson (circa 1974), who was, at the time, being healed by an army clinic located in an area full of 

green grass, with me unable to tell exactly where that was, even though it was definitely Brazil. Also his father, 
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the original Jayme Braganca Pinheiro, got killed, also by hand, in such a place, so that my legal father, the devil, 

from Al Qaeda, could exist under his name) would have moved them all (so sister and perpetrator), which 

basically means that the perpetrator who would be blamed for all and the sister had Al Qaeda bugs in their 

heads (they get in without surgery, either through a hole drilled on the top back of the head or through the ear 

and they are usually inserted at night: Al Qaeda has people who specialize in entering other people’s houses and 

bugging them. They apparently were always accompanied of a locksmith in 1972 and/or 3 when I had light 

contact with those procedures and they were doing Enmore and surrounding areas) and ‘Nelson’ used these 

bugs to force them to say, think or do things. ‘Nelson’ would have landed his Macquarie spaceship (the 

spaceship made through a slave who was an undergraduate student of engineering of Asian background and 

who had presented a project to the Macquarie University staff for a spaceship moved by gasoline and hardly 

detectable by radar, whose body I saw while he was still alive, so about 20yo) on the roof of such a convent, the 

flat top probably being the main reason for the attack to take place there, even though I have never seen a 

picture of such a roof, just guessing, and discharged the other perpetrator by putting him on ground. I believe 

this man was on phase out while travelling in the spaceship (phase out means cancelling awareness of the 

victim) and probably also while being discharged and put on the ground as well as when being picked at home. 

‘Nelson’  would then have broken the window himself while wearing a glove and would then have entered 

through the entry where the clean knife was found (he said he would leave the knife there for me to know how 

he entered). The sister would be bugged in the head because the entire convent should be usurpers, just like the 

sisters in the Catholic college where I studied, Colegio da Compania Santa Teresa de Jesus (I was there up to 

1986 and since 1980), and one of the sisters who was more my friend, ‘Maria Jose’, would have even told me 

the reason as to why she would have accepted usurping the life of the original sister (facilities, accommodation, 

food and sports): that means they were all Al Qaeda slaves, so those from my college and this convent (every 

usurper is bugged in the head, we believe before they are approached, and brainwashed to accept the offer of Al 

Qaeda/the devil, and therefore they are all Al Qaeda slaves or devil’s workers). The sister was then put into a 

state of deep sleep and incapable of emitting a sound before ‘Nelson’ ceased her through bug. She probably felt 

no pain as he raped her and he then stabbed her with gloves on and the “excoriation and abrasive injuries” [4] 

were because he himself rubbed something on the front and back of her neck to pretend it to be strangling. I 

believe that would have been a brush. He then hit her head with the crucifix so that it would have contusions 

[4]. The forensic pathologist would have said that the cause of the death is strangulation [4] and ‘Nelson’ started 

a conversation with me to tell me that that sort of mark would mean strangulation. I told him that I didn’t think 

so. Yet, I now think he is the one who goes with it even when I say it isn’t so, since Leinha seems to change all 

and follow me instead. To be correct, he then usurps the pathologist, in my humblest, like, for some reason, they 

always do things that way if they want to change the narrative from a place that is considered to be where 

people are more into analysis or scrutiny of things. Here what Co-pilot has to say about him: “Dr. Ralph 

Erdmann was the pathologist involved in the case of Sister Tadea Benz. He conducted the autopsy and 

determined that the cause of death was manual strangulation. Dr. Erdmann was not from the military; he was a 

civilian forensic pathologist. However, his career was later marred by controversy due to numerous allegations 

of misconduct and inaccuracies in his autopsy reports.” That obviously means the marginal ruined the career 

and biography also of this one by using one more of its slaves (usurpers are all bugged in their heads, therefore 

are all slaves of Al Qaeda). They got to prove that he committed serious mistakes and he got given 10 years 

probation [5]. Even with all that, I do think there is probably some ritualistic meaning involved in all he did: 

injuries to the head (hit with an object), back and front of the neck (abrasion with an object) and stabbings to the 

chest. In my best guess, there is some satanic/Baal thing there. He then goes to the window, where ‘Johnny’ is 

in phase out, and presses the knife handle against his hand. While doing that, he thinks that maybe the 

fingerprints won’t remain on the handle, so that he also marks the blade. It is only after doing that that he stabs 

her. Even though he told me he wanted the (basically) the pathologist to say it was strangling, he was doing a 

ritualistic thing instead, and he couldn’t get ‘Johnny’ to put his hands around her neck, since he was in phase 

out and it would have been complicated to bring him in, like his body would be rigid and he had to go through 

the same path he entered. I believe the window was not big enough to allow him to pass someone without 

leaving some trace for forensics. He then puts the knife (obviously to be found with forensics) under the bed 

and goes back to the outside of the window, where ‘Johnny’ is there, as a statue, waiting for him. He then puts 

‘Johnny’ back to the spaceship and takes him home. Leinha then organizes the fake witnesses, as she did in the 

case involving ‘Suzanne Armstrong’ (‘Nelson’ murdered 2 women, a man and a baby: the target was one of the 

women, ‘Suzanne Armstrong’, the one who got raped, but the other one went to save her and got killed and then 

a neighbour entered the house through the back hearing the yells and also got killed (all moved by ‘Nelson’ to 

do these things in this way, though), this one having been replaced by Al Qaeda together with the baby who 

they made stay in the house for more than 5 days without water or food [6]). This particular sister would have 

been chosen because she would be the oldest in the convent (Al Qaeda Leinha, who figured as Lea Ricci 

Pinheiro in Brazil, my legal sister, would have given me a chance of ‘contributing’ to this plot (she would never 
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tell me it was about perpetrating crimes or anything like that, she just consulted me by asking if she had a 

choice to advise a marginal on whether to rape and kill one in a particular group of nuns, who should he advise 

him to get, the youngest or the oldest and why. I obviously would have opposed the entire thing and would have 

asked her to stop the possibility, but she then would say it is just for curiosity then, what I thought would be 

better or less worse and that is when I would end up saying something. In this case, I said oldest because the 

youngest would not yet have lived her life). We then get to know that the entire convent was moved by 

‘Nelson’, since none of the sisters ever got out to see or hear anything during all that. ‘Nelson’ would have 

made ‘Johnny’ go inside of the convent 2 days before that thinking, to his inside (‘Johnny’s’), that he was after 

money, when ‘Nelson’ then forced him to touch the sister’s headboard (and ‘Nelson’ would then have made 

him think of all he said [4], so that he was after reaching the cross while he did that), which means the victim, 

when moved, can remember the things they have actually done while being moved and is believing they are 

thinking with their own heads during those moments. ‘Johnny’ does not remember having been in the convent 

the night the sister was murder because he was all the time in phase out, so that he must have been picked from 

his bed/sleeping and he must have been put back into it in the end. 

In this case, we know the only person who deserves being blamed for those atrocities is ‘Nelson’, even 

though all should be recorded by police as involved to the side of perpetrator and notes should be made to 

explain why ‘Johnny’ is not guilty as well as to detail their own statements also to facilitate further studies on 

the Al Qaeda bug activity/use. 

The only one figuring as perpetrator in the police records so far is ‘Johnny’, so the usurper figuring as 

‘Johnny Frank Garrett’, since the original Johnny was probably at least on his 3rd usurpation at that stage. That 

means that not even the right name of the perpetrators (2: Al Qaeda and ‘Nelson’) for this crime we have so far 

in the police records. Actually, not even the right name of the victim, since she is also a usurper. 

The male giving the statements we see on [4] was however the same male whose fingerprints were put 

on that knife that night and on the headboard of the sister 2 days before that. 

 

 
 

The picture to the left would be that of the person who committed the crime and the picture to the right 

would be that of the person who was arrested, according to [7]. [7] also states that the age of the perpetrator was 

17 yo, so that they are claiming that the picture to the left belongs to a 17 yo male. Please observe the so many 

differences between these two men: mouth (the one to the right has small mouth compared to the one to the 

left), hair (the one to the right has black hair and the one to the left has light brown hair) and nose (the one to the 

right has nostrils with finishing that are well marked while the one to the left has discreet finishing on those). 
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That means that the man who was arrested was certainly not the man who they selected as perpetrator, 

even though they share the same usurped ID, so that both figure as Johnny Frank Garrett even though Johnny 

must have been a very compliant and lovely Christian kid who had his existence usurped for the first time 

probably before the age of 5 yo. 

The picture in the middle (3rd one) is advertised on [7] as the looks of ‘Johnny’ at the court and here we 

see yet another man occupying/usurping his ID therefore (nose and design of the chin, for instance, make you 

immediately notice the contrast). We then know that the man who got prosecuted is definitely not the man who 

got arrested and the perpetrator is yet another man. 

The last meal of the man is something Al Qaeda Leinha would have discussed with me at least once, so 

that I am sure that, if not the case with all of them (yet I do believe it is), the last man occupying this ID in 

prison was entirely moved by Al Qaeda even there (so that Al Qaeda would have made him think that was his 

wish for last meal and here we notice how grotesque they want to portray the white Christian native men, since 

that is what he more than likely was even though Al Qaeda hides that from us (Wikipedia, for instance, does not 

bring that information in the entry involving his name [8], detail probably omitted because someone made a 

movie out of this case [9] and therefore they feared people who matter to them would find out what kind of 

rhetoric they are giving to others who are not them) , that he wanted strawberry with chocolate ice cream, like 

all simple like that and not really matching. The image of the man who would have ordered the last meal , 

according to [7], would have been the last picture you see above (so 4th in presentation order), which is that of 

yet another man: the nose is very different from all the others, since it is fuller to the sides by the end of it, in 

terms of flesh, than the other three noses, just to mention one of the most remarkable differences. 

We are then sure that the man who perpetrated is not the man who got arrested and that is not the man 

who went to court and that is not the man who got executed, and those are 4 very different men, even though 

they all share the ID of Johnny Frank Garrett. I believe all the men who played Johnny in prison had no 

awareness of the usurpation and genuinely thought they were such (brainwashing via Al Qaeda head bug). I also 

think all of them got killed before each new usurpation. 

 

Formal Perpetrator of the Second Case: Mert Ney 

Actual Perpetrators: Al Qaeda, Al Qaeda ‘Nelson’ 

Formal Victims: Michaela Dunn and Lin Bo 

Actual Victim: Unknown (usurpers of the existence of Michaela Dunn and Lin Bo at the time of the crime) and 

Unknown (usurper of the existence of Mert Ney at the time of the crime) 

Incarceration: Maximum security, New South Wales (Goulburn Supermax, acc. to Co-pilot) 
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‘Mert’, who appeared with blood on his top before the press on the day of his arrest, had been raped by 

‘Nelson’, ‘Nelson’ then dressed his clothes because his own got dirty from drinking her blood as he pierced her 

neck to do that during the time of the spill (according to the own ‘Nelson’), so while it was freshest and still 

with life in it. It is apparently a satanic ritual, mentioned in the satanic bible [13]. According to the ritual, 

‘Nelson’ would have to get rid of his own clothes and shoes after he performs the rite, so after he stabs her like 

that and drinks her fresh blood. He would have to rape the male before doing her and dress him in her clothes. 

‘Nelson’ was also supposed to put her blood on the raped male’s top as he finishes, like perhaps each time he 

stabs her neck and drinks her blood he makes another mark on the male’s top. The male presenting the facts 

about satanism, ‘Nico’, lets us know that they ‘make sense’ to him [13]. In this case, The couple represents a 

Christian couple in love. As ‘Nelson’ conversed with me: ‘would a person who is in love with another open the 

door for the other if they knocked?’ I said, ‘it depends’. He said, ‘wouldn’t that be true, that all people in love 

would open the door to the person they are in love with?’ I said, ‘not necessarily: if they had a gun pointing at 

them and they could see through the magic eye or if they looked as if they had hate and could have come to 

attack them, then they wouldn’t’. He then said, ‘a person in love with another would open the door to the other’, 

like he never accepts counter-argumentation, regardless of how sound it is, which we learned is proper of satan: 

if things do not conform with his reasoning, the ‘makes them be’. In this case, the satanic were then thinking 

that would be a Christian (white) couple in love. ‘Nelson’ is then going to fix the narrative to what it should be, 

according to the satanic: men should have sex with men and men who remain as men, not women. A man 

should keep his wife virgin (the wife of Baal would be a virgin and that is the demoniac deity Al Qaeda adores) 

and usurp the life energy of her love and lust. ‘Nelson’ dresses the Christian man with the wife’s clothes to 

imply that that is what the Christian man became with what he actually did/felt: he became a woman/her 

(therefore a rejected creature, the brotherhood is only for men). Now he made her get killed with what he did, 

which was reaching peak of love, like he made his ‘brother’ do that to her and now he carries the proof on him 

that that has been done, what should have been done by himself (which is why he bothers staining the top with 

her blood to the same number of stabbings and drinks), perhaps because he would have reached the maximum 

height of ‘falling in love’, when only killing the wife can make the man only usurp her life/heaven’s energy 

and, in not being able to do that with her alive, for feeling so much love, he does that with her after she is killed. 

‘Nelson’ dresses the clothes of the Christian man to say he is now him, the Christian man, since the man didn’t 

really do it, so that he was replaced with his ‘fixed’ version, which is now him, that is, ‘Nelson’. The Christian 

man then has to appear in the most public way as possible as guilty for those crimes so that satanism is 

advertised as being the way things naturally go in human kind (so to pass the idea that men are naturally like 

that, that the satanic scriptures are the most logical ones therefore, the ones that show largest understanding of 

men) to those who are not yet part of the brotherhood and so that the satanic learn (once more) that that is what 

will be done to them each time they fail doing ‘their stuff’ like that. Notice here once more that logical is only 

Our God: satan, the ‘son’ of the devil (created by him), just like Christ is the son of God, wants us to believe 

that any heterosexual couple is a loving couple, like there is no chance they are simply friends or even simply 

people who don’t attack each other being from opposite genders. He also wants us to think that ‘peak of love’ or 

love can be reached from simply seeing each other, like these two never even conversed in life. 

 

 
[14] 
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Nobody would think of testing ‘Mert’ for rape, since he was ‘seen’ stabbing someone. ‘Nelson’ would 

have put both the female victim, ‘Michaela’, and ‘Mert’ in phase out. He would have written a text message 

instead of recording his voice saying things even though he is told to have held his mobile camera to show the 

murder to someone else via movie [14] because it was ‘Nelson’ who did that, since ‘Mert’ was on phase out 

(here ‘Nelson’ would also have followed the satanic bible’s instructions and he was then satanizing the male: 

making him sin somehow). ‘Nelson’ would then have put ‘Mert’s’ left hand in the blood of ‘Michaela’ [14] 

because he calculated that he was right handed, like most people, and therefore the right hand would be holding 

the mobile, like just to make it look more credible. 

It is very likely that this particular usurper never said any of those words in his life (‘fuc…’, ‘bro’ or 

‘the fear’).  I believe he was replaced before he ‘admitted’ to the murder and stabbing [14], just because he 

would have no recollection about that and Al Qaeda then needed to prepare a new usurper who had that 

memory plus ‘Nelson’ seems to always kill the men he rapes. 

Leinha would have organized the fake witnesses for ‘Nelson’, just like she did with the case involving 

‘Suzanne’ [6]. ‘Lin Bo’ would have been moved by Al Qaeda so that she wouldn’t see the aggressor and 

‘Nelson’ would also have been really quick. Upon seeing the man running with knife in his hands, she infers it 

was that man who stabbed her. 

Please observe that the 3 men in the pictures appearing before the one in which ‘Mert’ is seen with his 

entire body (in this paper) are extremely different: noses and ears (as for the one to the right and on its own 

below that one), for your naked eyes, should make you see the contrast involved. 

In this case, the man they arrested is not the man who went to the courts and not only more than one 

different man went to the courts but the man who stayed in jail is probably another one too, like we have seen 

happening in plenty of cases. We now believe all these men get killed, as said before: killed and replaced. We 

also now believe officers are put on phase out when they are swapped. If that happens in a court, then they all 

are put in mandrake/phase out during the swap. 

 

Formal Perpetrator of the Third Case: Marcelo Fernando Pinheiro Veiga 

Actual Perpetrators: Unknown, moniker Marcelo Piloto (Usurper of the ID of Marcelo Fernando Pinheiro 

Veiga who calls himself Marcelo Piloto) 

Formal Victim: Several (21 arrest warrants, 55 police incidents) Most remarkable one is probably ‘Lidia Meza 

Burgos’, since he killed her while incarcerated inside of his cell, 16-53 stabbings, got her under the title prostitute and 

used a dessert knife to kill her (he would have done that to remain in Paraguay, since otherwise he would have to live 

inside of the Brazilian prisons instead. ([15], [16] and [17]). This must be yet one more Al Qaeda slave (probably a 

Christian woman brainwashed to visit him in jail) 

Year: Several (figures of warrants and incidents given here are for those happening before or in 2015) 

Incarceration: Maximum security, Rondonia (Penitenciária Federal de Porto Velho, acc. to Co-pilot) 

We here got interested in first talking about ‘Lidia Meza Burgos’. Please observe two pictures of this 

woman that appeared in the press: 

 

[15]                                                  [16] 

 
[18]                                                 [19] 
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Notice how different these pictures are. Brazil is a very judgemental Country, so that here Al Qaeda 

Leinha excelled at making the victim actually look like a prostitute (the picture of [19] actually shows part of 

her body inside of a mini-dress of those glued to the body and she even wears eyeliner in the style of Leinha). 

Yet, it seems that only one woman died in that prison cell and that was the one appearing on [16], a picture that 

came from the civil police file from Paraguay, where the prison cell of the homicide was located. I would say 

the woman from [16] definitely does not look like a prostitute (it is the expression of the eyes and mouth but 

also the treated hair and fine clothes (the picture is trimmed). Al Qaeda is then doing her satanization as they 

force her to figure as prostitute and is also doing more of their defamation campaign. I think I am sure she was 

bugged and then moved by Al Qaeda to appear there, at that jail cell, which means she never had a chance not 

even of knowing/being aware of what was happening when she died in such a brutal way. The ID used was 

probably usurped when the legitimate owner was still very young, so that this would be its nth usurpation. It is 

probably a tactic ID, so used just for the purpose of anonymizing the victim to best. The woman occupying this 

ID before the victim, who would have been put to carry it just for that day and those hours, would have died 

without anyone acknowledging her death (so that her body would have, for instance, being incinerated in a 

double cremation or incinerated with her alive in it in a sacrifice to Baal or eaten by Al Qaedas/natural 

cannibals and so on).  The other three women, as we explain better later on in this paper, would also have died. 

 

The woman from the ‘Mert Ney’s’ crime, ‘Michaela Dunn’, goes through exactly the same process. See here: 

 

[20] 

 
[21] 

 

 
[22] 

[21] would be the picture of the woman usurping this ID at the time of its death in the police files from 

NSW. [22], leftmost one is probably the picture Al Qaeda Leinha imagined would make the ID look more like a 

prostitute, as for what she tells ‘Nelson’ that she is doing. Notwithstanding, she conversed with me before 

‘working’ on that and, as always, I opposed that she even let that happen, but, as always, she would have told 

me that that had to happen and what is it that she could then do to ‘work’ a little for us, basically. I then asked 

her not to make her look like a prostitute. She then decided for putting less effort into the task, so that she gave 

her these huge earrings, as she consulted me as for whether people could believe that that was an identifying 

element for prostitutes in society. I said not necessarily but she decided that was the best she could do, so that 

she went with it. The pictures above correspond to 4 different women and most different features are perhaps 

nose and skin color if you are using your naked eyes. There are probably more pictures connected to this ID in 

the media. 
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Again ‘Michaela Dunn’ would have died long time ago, probably before five years old, like the first 

time the ID was usurped would probably be at such age. 

Al Qaeda is then doing her satanization as they force her to figure as prostitute and is also doing more 

of their defamation campaign. She was bugged and so was her flatmate (Co-pilot says she shared the apartment 

with another woman), so that ‘Nelson’ would have made her answer the door and let him in and he also would 

have made her flatmate go out to a particular place where ‘Nelson’ would ‘take care of her’ after finishing with 

‘Michaela’. I imagine this woman lived on the top floor in Clarence Street (Co-pilot doesn’t know that much 

and I could not find such piece of information online either), since ‘Nelson’ would then be able to park his 

Macquarie spaceship on the roof and get to her house, so that she might have been chosen already because of 

that. I believe this boy was an undergraduate from some university, probably one whose work or idea ‘Nelson’ 

stole, just like the spaceship from the Macquarie University. Before ‘Nelson’ approaches him, he would have 

bugged him somehow, so that he would not be rejected and would still be obeyed. He probably collaborated 

with ‘Nelson’ on some project, like it was with the one from the Macquarie and ‘Nelson’ probably waited until 

the project was completed, like it was with the one from the Macquarie, when he then invited him to a spaceship 

trip, which he accepted because not many people would refuse that but also because he had been programmed 

to be his slave. After he enters it, he probably gave him phase out. He then probably turned him on by the end of 

the trip and had him appearing in the magic eye when ‘Michaela’ looked at the door to see who was visiting her. 

She then opened the door to him but ‘Nelson’ then entered with him and put both in and turned them off/gave 

them phase out and then positioned their bodies in the way he wanted and then did it all. She was then never 

advertised as a prostitute and Al Qaeda organized this also in terms of narrative of the media, so that her 

flatmate was also usurped and, when the usurper came back, she started giving the Al Qaeda narrative for the 

both of them, which included saying that they were ‘running a sex service through the Clarence apartment’ (Co-

pilot). 

With ‘Lidia Meza Burgos’, ‘Nelson’ would have gone to Paraguay to ‘help’ Marcelo Piloto, since 

‘Nelson’ said he did not want to go back to Brazil. ‘Nelson’ then went with his Macquarie spaceship and parked 

at the back, since it seems that this prison has 2 levels. ‘Nelson’ carried ‘Lidia’ in the spaceship to the prison 

with her completely unaware and in phase out. She was bugged, so that it was relatively easy to get her to meet 

him somewhere close to her home. After they left the bar or pub or wherever they met, which I see as an empty 

place in my head as he described things to me, like nobody else apart from them, still daylight, and they were 

sat at a table for two people at the front of this place, where there were several tables and chairs at the front and 

to the right side of those entering the place, they seemed to have had nothing to drink or eat, they walked out. 

‘Nelson’ invited her to do something, probably go to see his spaceship, but she refused, and that was by the 

end/front of the own place, to the left of those entering, so that he then turned her off and carried her to the 

spaceship, which was parked by the end of this small ‘corridor’ formed between the end of the roof of the place 

where they were conversing and the start of the other roof, of the next building/house or whatever that was. He 

then put her inside of the vehicle and went to the prison, parking at the back. The manager of the prison greeted 

them as they arrived at the main entry of the building where the cells are, since ‘Nelson’ had organized things 

with him, and ‘Nelson’ gave phase out to everyone else in that prison, just like he did with the Suffolk base 

when perpetrating a particular part of the attack. He didn’t want to carry her in his arms because otherwise the 

manager could notice she was not a prostitute, so that he made her walk with him by putting her on ‘mute’ and 

state of mostly unaware, as Al Qaeda did to me a few times in bed (you don’t understand what is happening, 

since your eyelid is kept shut, you have doubts as to where things are happening in reality or not, so that, if 

there is someone moving you, as he was doing, you tend to move with them believing you might be being taken 

by someone to a hospital or somewhere where they will take care of you), and he embraced her to his side, 

probably left, as they entered the building. He then gave the narrative to the manager and asked him to show 

where the cells were, posteriorly passing an order for him (the manager) to stay behind, at the main gate of the 

prisoners’ cells after instructing him on how to get to the target’s cell and giving him the key for the targeted 

person’s cell. He then directed himself to the cell, opened it, the target was like everyone else there apart from 

the manager in off and he then placed the secondary target inside of the cell. He looks around the cell and 

cannot find anything that could be used to kill her but he had come prepared: he thought that, in a prison, 

specially maximum security, even though they wouldn’t give knives to prisoners, most people would accept that 

they could give dessert knives to them, so that he had one of those in his pocket. He then killed the secondary 

target, probably wearing gloves, and probably after making sure the target’s fingerprints were on the little knife 

before he stabbed her. He then left the cell, closed it, directed himself to where the manager was, told him the 

narrative, for him to put in the books like that, left and turned everyone on when he was already in the 

spaceship. The woman was left with a bit of life, since she was still taken to the hospital [23]: that was because 

otherwise the expression of her face could be seen as unnatural, I assume. 

The ID of Lidia Meza Burgos was probably usurped when the legitimate owner was still very young, 

so that this would be its nth usurpation. It is probably a tactic ID, so used just for the purpose of anonymizing 
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the victim to best. The woman occupying this ID before the victim, who would have been put to carry it just for 

that day and those hours, would have died without anyone acknowledging her death (so that her body would 

have, for instance, being incinerated in a double cremation or incinerated with her alive in it in a sacrifice to 

Baal or eaten by Al Qaedas/natural cannibals and so on).  Leinha was kind enough to converse with me about 

these things and ended up helping us to best that she could in that situation, so that, for instance, she would have 

made it possible that we acknowledged the passing of all the other women in the pictures she spread in the 

media. Those women would not have occupied the ID as if it were a tactic ID because otherwise Lidia would 

have formally died more than once and that is not what Al Qaeda does. There are certainly more women 

appearing in the media as bearers of this ID (so beyond those that we somehow mention here) and to all those 

these remarks apply. 

Al Qaeda Leinha told me about ‘Napoleon’ and the brotherhood [13]: she decided for not joining it and 

I advised her to not even go there. ‘Nelson’ would then have told her about it only between 1972 and 1999. She 

told me about ‘Napoleon’ and seemed to be checking on whether I believed it or not and I said I didn’t believe 

that, like, if he had much intelligence/wisdom then he couldn’t have taken part into such a thing. Now I know I 

was obviously implying that he had been usurped and it was the usurper who joined such a thing, obviously 

then to run the defamation campaign of the satanic/Al Qaeda of the time over the ID’s legitimate owner’s 

existence. We notice that the tag given in [13] is brotherhood, therefore a group made of men. ‘Nelson’ 

conversed with me about the possibility of adding transgenders to their brotherhood, so about the how he could 

do such a thing, yet he reached the conclusion that such is not possible (and we see that from the satanic 

practice we here described, that involving ‘Mert Ney’. 

 

Now let’s examine the images of the men who played Marcelo Piloto: 

 
 

Nose, skin color (one is whitest of all, one is reddish plus white, one is tanned plus reddish and one is 

white but not as white as the whitest one) and shape of the face should make you see, even with a naked eye, 

that all the pictures above are different, so that each one of them presents a different man. It is probably possible 

to find even more different imagistic versions of this ID. We then see that the guy who was in prison in 

Paraguay is not the same guy who is transported to Brazil and none of those is the guy who was initially 

recorded by the police of Brazil as being Marcelo Piloto. 

Co-pilot says that Marcelo Piloto was executed by the Paraguayan authorities in 2018 but [24] says he 

was still alive in 2024 and was going to be judged in Brazil, where he was, for several crimes, but the only 

homicide they mention is that of ‘Lidia’. Even though Al Qaeda ‘Nelson’ said he was going to help Piloto to get 



Generalized Failure In Detention: An Al Qaeda Thing 

DOI: 10.9790/0837-3002065870                       www.iosrjournals.org                                       67 |Page 

what he wanted, which was not going to Brazil anymore, the homicide of ‘Lidia’ made him be sent to Brazil 

immediately instead (one day after the assassination) [15]. According to Al Qaeda Leinha, prison time, when 

anyone in multiples gets arrested, is shared among the multiples in an even way, so that Piloto would have to be 

in multiples in this case, since he is communicating with ‘Nelson’ and therefore is aware of having been put in 

jail by him/Al Qaeda. In this case, all Pilotos should be marginals, just that they would have committed 

different levels and number of offences each (the basic cluster should contain 5 multiples with one ‘black 

behind’ (one person that shares ID but remains ‘silent’ or always outside of the media in terms of association of 

their image with that particular ID): that is because human life is taken to last for 100 years and each takes 20. It 

is hard to tell the difference between a case like this and a case of simple homicide of several by Al Qaeda with 

them playing with the ID, but notice that if they get swapped during the same court procedures then it cannot be 

the case of the ‘guilty’ multiples: they would have to be innocent and simply appear as the ID holders in a very 

temporary manner (so even less than half an hour), just like ‘Lidia’ and ‘Michaela’. Besides, she told me the 

basic multiples were 5 but we sometimes see more images than 5, so that we would imagine that, when that 

happens, at least a few innocent people paid the price for the marginals. I also don’t think that, in a case with 

death penalty, even accepting that the marginals would think time in prison should be shared, this even when 

the penalty is life in prison, Al Qaeda would let one of the multiples be killed, so that we are sure the one who 

gets killed is innocent. 

The name of the legitimate bearer of the legal identity used by Marcelo Piloto has a ‘Pinheiro’ in it. 

Pinheiro means pine and is therefore a tree. Al Qaeda Veronica let me know that that meant New Christian 

(having the name of a tree in the surname). Co-pilot then told me: “there is a historical context where people 

migrating to Brazil acquired new names that often included elements of nature, such as trees. This practice was 

particularly common among the "New Christians" (Cristãos Novos), who were Jewish converts to Christianity 

during the Portuguese Inquisition. Many of these individuals migrated to Brazil and adopted new names to 

assimilate and avoid persecution.”  Al Qaeda usurped ‘with me’ a family called Ricci Pinheiro and therefore 

they are always confirming they follow satanism: they chased those who were universally regarded as God’s 

people in an attempt to exterminate all good in human kind, all chances the God of Abraham, Isaac and Jacob, 

who is the only authority the devil recognizes as such, since He created him as an angel, puts him back to being 

an angel somehow, since the devil wishes for becoming Our God originally, so Lord of us all and this world. 

[25] brings details on how Al Qaeda run prisons are like: a prisoner is allowed to go to shower on his 

own, first of all, so not with others and supervised by officers; other prisoners, who are not having a shower, are 

allowed to enter the shower cubicle without being officially seen, which basically means they are on the lose 

inside of the complex, not confined, yet they are the most violent ones, the ones imposing rules, which frontally 

oppose society’s rules, to the prisoners who there live; a prisoner is left in a shower that does not have a camera 

in it; and finally not only the prisoner is subjected to this sort of violence each time but this violence remains as 

extra-official and uncared by the Al Qaeda government, which should obviously immediately have acted in the 

most ‘violent’ way as possible (strength of action that is proportional to that applied by the perpetrator) instead, 

and those who should be defending the prisoner’s rights (human rights people, their lawyer, counsellors, 

psychologists, psychiatrists, medical practitioners and so on) are obviously Al Qaeda people as well, since 

instead of prosecuting the manager of the complex for personal liability, the government for negligence and the 

perpetrators for the perpetration, they placidly watch and listen. Al Qaeda Leinha told me about this case: she 

wanted to punish him because, if he was from their bunch,  he had to accept always being in crime instead of 

playing the rhetoric of society, which is that of repair (for damages and injuries), recovery (of soul, mind and 

body) and restoration (adequately return the individual to society, so, for instance, making sure he worked 

during the prison time and therefore is not now used to being idle or lazy or unproductive and perhaps thinking 

he enjoys that situation). 

Al Qaeda Leinha actually told me that Al Qaeda gets a list of the cases police is currently investigating 

(my best guess is hacking from usurping the existence of the person who elaborated their computer system for 

that sort of thing) and, through that list, they identify serial killers and go after those following the clues the 

police has got in order to get to them before they do and put a dummy there, who is going to then be the person 

who is arrested and blamed in their place (I believe the computer program collects and stores milestones of the 

case and, from entering their system through the usurper/Al Qaeda slave, they get to know all the steps of 

compliance). A famous example would be that of the backpackers’ killer, when ‘Ivan Milat’ got arrested [27] in 

place of the actual killer and it was Leinha who personally took care of this one. I believe I met and even lived 

with the actual killer of the backpackers. I believe his current ID is Andrew Clarkson, who lived in North 

Melbourne, Victoria, when I met and dated plus shared house with him. I had to ask a close friend to help me 

leave the place immediately (she found me accommodation where she stayed, with her boyfriend, and he came 

to pick me up on the same day I called and right before ‘Andrew’ arrived the day after he brought the saw 

home) after I sensed that he was going to kill me: he arrived home with a saw, which I immediately thought was 

to dismember me, and he said that was to trim the trees when I entered maximum alert mode and asked about it. 
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II. Conclusion 
Al Qaeda is a satanic group and all satanic people seem to follow what is inside of the satanic bible, 

which we believe was created at most by time of the Canaanites, before the Old Testament starts being written. 

We believe they come applying these satanic teachings since at most back then, which basically means they 

subtract possibilities of the non-satanic to acquire knowledge/information/wisdom and keep all that to 

themselves. During the time when the Old Testament started being written, only the satanic would have been 

able to read and write, so that they were able to forge all written in the bible from start. They did the same with 

the ‘sacred’ (no book can be sacred: books are just books, all written by humans, nothing supernatural in those 

who wrote) books, so at least the books of Islam and Judaism as well. That basically means that the words in 

those books, as expected (God does not write anything Himself and He cannot make sense if giving written 

things to us, specially to only a few of us or worse one of us), never belonged to Our God and are actually the 

devil imposing his tokens to us, even though sometimes, and very frugally, his words may reveal some truth of 

Our God (so say when Jesus said, ‘come to me children’, or when the Qoran says that the man can only have 

more than one wife if he can give equal love to all of them (that is only possible if the wife is one, so that that is 

a wise way of asserting that, like it would always be possible to have wife1 at the hospital and wife2 at home: 

for the man to be able to give equal love, he would have to be physically present in both existences in the same 

way, but he is only one and therefore can only be either at the hospital or at home and therefore, even with 

‘only’ two, it is not possible to give them equal love). 

We here studied 3 famous criminological cases where the perpetrator is told to be in maximum security 

prison: one American, one Australian and one Brazilian case. In all three cases, we concluded that the person 

compliance formally recognizes as perpetrator is not the same person who remains in prison and the person who 

dies, if there is death penalty involved, is innocent (99% of chance). We also concluded that some swaps are 

made from within the clusters of multiples [26], so that those in jail do share the same legal ID, therefore figure 

as legitimate bearers of the name of the accused and therefore are guilty of crimes somehow, even though 

unrelated ones to the accusations officially recorded by authorities as the reasons for their imprisonment. We 

also concluded that a special Al Qaeda, Leinha, used the allowance to spread pictures of the main female 

victims of 2 of the cases we studied here to make it possible that we acknowledge the passing of other 3+ 

women who once held the ID appearing as legitimate ID of the formal victim. 

The consequences of having Al Qaeda/satanic authorities, managers and support people are nefarious: 

no adequate incarceration, no possible recovery, serious crime being perpetrated against the incarcerated inside 

of the prison, routines outside of common sense for prisoners and staff, installations that are logically 

unacceptable and so on. 

There is a satanic brotherhood that exists in our world since a time that is similar to that marking the 

writing of the satanic bible. The usurper of Napoleon’s brother was apparently a member of such a thing and his 

degree of pertinence was pretty high (33, coinciding with the age of Christ when he died) [13], which means he 

had done all or almost all literally in the book/satanic bible. It seems that even though lots of things Al Qaeda 

does are found inside of this satanic bible, yet another book, a Baal’s bible, is found somewhere, a book 

describing other practices, such as usurpation, since I got told, by the marginal, that this satanic bible does not 

contain usurpation, even though it contains multiples. We also understand that it would be impossible for 

women to join such a thing, so the brotherhood, but ‘Nicole Kidman’, despite being a transgender, like Leinha 

(99% chance) and ‘Lea Maria’, would have actual women in her cluster of multiples (I have met at least one in 

person). Either the satanic bible has a different definition/rhetoric for the clusters of multiples or the 

brotherhood does but, whatever is not in the satanic bible should be in the Baal’s bible in terms of Al Qaeda 

mainstream practices. 

The solution is in, first of all, having the entire society turning to the only God that actually exists and 

seeks contact with us either directly or through Jesus since ancient times, the God of Abraham, Isaac and Jacob, 

since He keeps us away from the devil and anything connected to the devil, so also to his creatures (Baal, satan, 

Ashera, Moloch, etc.), and the things connected to the devil will always serve the purpose of stopping our 

spiritual evolution or regressing it and therefore will keep us further away from heavens. 

Second, we must worry about photographing marginals (or those appearing as such) at waste: at the 

time of the arrest, at the time of interviewing them in the police premises, at the time of the courts and 

frequently while they are in detention, so at least once a month. Third we must worry about comparing pictures 

via computer each time in order to make sure we have the right person in detention and, if not, fix things in an 

adequate manner. 

Third, we must replace the current managers of detention centres in all three countries studied with 

Christian/compliant people who have adequate training and experience, guaranteeing those are not usurpers 

(therefore demanding that they provide, as condition for hiring, pictures of at least 4 stages of their lives (baby, 

teen, 30yo and current) and those pictures pass rigorous usurpation tests (so say the computer cuts faces into 

halves and compares left side of one picture with right side of another, perhaps after some manipulations, so say 
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the face is sideways and the computer then has to ‘calculate’ the image of the face that is frontwards to only 

then compare). 

‘Ivan Milat’ never killed the victims of the backpackers’ killer: that was an Al Qaeda job. The actual 

backpackers’ killer seems to be a male currently usurping [28] the ID of Andrew Clarkson and living in North 

Melbourne, Victoria, in 2001. 

Al Qaeda seems to have a slave who usurped the existence of the mentor of the computer system used 

by the police in New South Wales and this system must have something like milestones collection (where 

detectives record results of their investigations on a daily basis), so that they get continuous access to the latest 

investigations regarding serial killers and they go after those before the police gets to them in order to replace 

them with a dummy, so that, instead of being arrested, they become an Al Qaeda slave. 
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